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-Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Esser, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 4:21 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Young, Dan

Subject: FW: Felon Lobbyist

Hi Jeff:

Could you please draft an Assembly companioh to LRB-1298/17 This is the felon lobbyist bill. This is going to be
intfroduced by Rep. Soletski. When you have it drafted and have an LRB #, please let me know for the cosponsorship
memo. You can send the draft to Dan Young in Rep. Soletski’s office.

Thanks in advance and take care.

Jen
Office of Sen. Lasee

From: Young, Dan

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 3:42 PM
To: Esser, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Felon Lobbyist

Jen:

Yes.

Dan

Daniel A. Young

Office of Representative Jim Soletski
(608) 266-0485

1-888-534-0088

From: Esser, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 2:08 PM
To: Young, Dan

Subject: Felon Lobbyist

Hey Dan,

The bill has not changed. Would your boss be interested in doing an Assembly companion? Since he introduced one last
session, thought we could kill 2 birds and get them going in both houses so it would be a Lasee/Soletski/Cowles/Bies bill?

So if you want me to get the drafter going on a companion, 'd be happy to.
Thanks much,

Jen
Office of Sen. Lasee
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AN AcT tm (1) (b), 13.63 (2), 13.69 (4) and 13.69 (7); and o create

13.691 of the statutes; relating to: ineligibility of convicted felons for licensure

/N,
I -

as lobbyists.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, a lobbyist who is convicted of procuring his or her license by fraud
or perjury or any other person who is convicted of acting as a lobbyist without being
licensed is not eligible to be licensed as a lobbyist for a period of three years from the
date of that conviction. In addition, the license of any lobbyist who is convicted of a
violation of the lobbying regulation law may be revoked by the Government
Accountability Board for a period of not more than three years from the date of that
conviction, and a lobbyist who is convicted of a criminal violation of the lobbying
regulation law is ineligible for licensure as a lobbyist for a period of five years from
the date of that conviction.

This bill provides that no person who is convicted of a felony in any court of this
state or of the United States is eligible to be licensed as a lobbyist for a period of five
years from the date of conviction or until the person has served his or her sentence
and has otherwise satisfied the judgment against him or her, whichever is longer,
unless the person is pardoned of the conviction. The bill also directs the board to
revoke the license of any lobbyist upon conviction of the lobbyist of a felony in any
court of this state or of the United States. The bill provides that any person who
becomes ineligible for licensure as a lobbyist or whose license is revoked may apply
to the board for reinstatement of his of her license after the mandatory ineligibility
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period. The board may then reinstate the person’s license if the board finds that the
person is rehabilitated and of good professional repute.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 13.63 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.63 (1) (b) Except as provided under par. (am), the board shall not issue a
license to an applicant who does not provide his or her social security number. The
board shall not issue a license to an applicant or shall revoke any license issued to
a lobbyist if the department of revenue certifies to the board that the applicant or
lobbyist is liable for delinquent taxes under s. 73.0301. The board shall refuse to
issue a license or shall suspend any existing license for failure of an applicant or
licensee to pay court—ordered payments of child or family support, maintenance,
birth expenses, medical expenses or other expenses related to the support of a child
or former spouse or failure of an applicant or licensee to comply, after appropriate
notice, with a subpoena or warrant issued by the department of children and families
or a county child support agency under s. 59.53 (5) and related to paternity or child
support proceedings, as provided in a memorandum of understanding entered into
under s. 49.857. No application may be disapproved by the board except an
application for a license by a person who is ineligible for licensure under this
subsection or s. 13.69 (4) or 13.691 (1) or an application by a lobbyist whose license
has been revoked under this subsection or s. 13.69 (7) or 13.691 (2) and only for the
period of such ineligibility or revocation.

SECTION 2. 13.63 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.63 (2) REVOCATION OF LOBBYING PRIVILEGES. No lobbyist whose license has

been revoked under s. 13.69 (7) or 13.691 (2) may engage in lobbying as a lobbyist for
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any principal unless or until such person has been reinstated to the practice of
lobbying and duly licensed.

SECTION 3. 13.69 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.69 (4) Any lobbyist who procures his or her license by fraud or perjury or any
person who acts as a lobbyist without being licensed may be required to forfeit not

more than $1,000 and shall not be eligible to be licensed as a lobbyist for the period

of 3 years from the date of such conviction, unless s. 13.691 (1) applies.

SECTION 4. 13.69 (7) of the statutes is amended to read: |

13.69 (7) In addition to the penalties imposed for violation of ss. 13.61 to 13.68,
the license of any lobbyist who is convicted of a violation may be revoked for a period
not to exceed 3 years and a lobbyist who is convicted of a criminal violation is
ineligible for licensure for a period of 5 years from the date of conviction, unless s.
13.691 (1) applies.

SECTION 5. 13.691 of the statutes is created to read:

13.691 Conviction of felony. (1) No person who is convicted of a felony in
any court of this state or of the United States is eligible to be licensed as a lobbyist,
for a period of 5 years from the date of conviction or until the person has served his
or her sentence and has otherwise satisfied the judgment against him or her,
whichever is longer, unless the person is pardoned of that conviction, and until the
board has reinstated the privilege of the person to be licensed as a lobbyist.

(2) The board shall revoke the license of any lobbyist upon conviction of the
lobbyist of a felony in any court of this state or of the United States.

(3) The board may reinstate the privilege of any person to be licensed as a
lobbyist after the person becomes ineligible for licensure under sub. (1) or the

person’s license is revoked under sub. (2) if the period of ineligibility under sub. (1)
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1 has expired and the board finds that the person is rehabilitated and of good
2 professional repute.

3 (END)




* Barman, Mike

From: Young, Dan

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 9:26 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-2809/1 Topic: Convicted felons ineligible for lobbying license

Please Jacket LRB 09-2809/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




